-----Original Message-----

From: Tarek Arnaout [mailto:taa@Vitol.com]

Sent: Friday, November 23, 2007 2:55 PM

To: vynn

Subject: Re: Thank you Note - 2nd LPGtrade Summit

Thank you vynn for a very well organized conference. Pls give my thanks to sharon and nadia as well. Best of luck



Dear Ms Vynn

 

On behalf of Maran Gas Maritime Inc. we would like to thank you and all the people involved in the organization of the conference for the hospitality and for all the good work done.

 

Pls keep us informed for future conferences and events. 

 

Best regards

MGM



From: John Lording [mailto:John.Lording@clarksons.co.uk] 
Sent: Friday, November 23, 2007 4:45 PM
To: vynn
Subject: RE: Thank you Note - 2nd LPGtrade Summit
Dear Vynn
 

Thank you for your message herebelow.
 

I must say that I enjoyed this year's conference even more than last.
 

I don't think that the standard of presentations was that much better but I do think 
that the hotel was so much better geared to such an event.
 

Unfortunately, I was unable to enter both pages of your questionnaire (page one only) 
and I was therefore unable to submit it for your use.
In any case, I'm afraid that networking became the main focus for me and I was therefore
only able to attend about a third of the presentations all of which I thought were very 
good.
 

I look forward to notice of next year's event .
 

Yours sincereley
 

John
 

   

